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The new Hall of Representatives was occupied in 1857, and the Senate

Chamber in 1859. During the war of the Rebellion the work was carried on
;

the great dome rose from day to day while the city was an intrenched camp,

and at the close of 1863 ':he statue of " Freedom " was lifted to its place.

There arc many other object? of interest in the Capitol building to which a

lack of space prevents reference. Regularly authorized guides may be found in

the building, who aie allowed to charge visitors a moderate fee for their services.

THE BOTANICAL GARDENS.
The visitor may pass out of the western entrance and in a very few min-

utes' walk reach the Botanical Gardens, with its eleven conservatories, the

largest being 300 feet long. To naturalists and lovers of rare plants and trees,

there is much here of highest interest.

On the east of the

President's house is

the massive Treasury

building, of freestone

and granite, 468 feet

by 264, with Ionic

porticoes on all four

sides, the monolithic

columns on the south

front being 31^ feet

high and 4}^ feet in

diameter ; and on the

west, the magnificent

building for the

State,\\'.ir, and Navy
Departments, of

granite, in the Ro-

man-Doric style, with

four facades, of which those on the north and south, and on the east and west
respectively, correspond.

THE TREASURY DEPARTMENT.
The doors of the Treasury Department are open at nino o'clock in the

morning, and close to the general public at two in the afternoon. The White
House is not open to visitors till ten A.M., and by the time the objects of

intere.'.t in the Treasury Department have been seen, an entrance can be had
to tho President's house, the grounds of which adjoin those of the Treasury.

The Department building covers the space occupied by two blocks. It is

300 feet wide at the north and south fronts, and 582 feet long. The four
fronts are elaborately finished in the colonnade style, with porticoes on the
north, south, and west fronts. The east front, the first one built, is of Vir-

ginia freestone ; the others are of the Dix Island granite. The structure cost

THE CORCOkAN GALLERY OF ART.


